

Message

From: Bashir Bhana [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BASHIR BHANA6F8]
Sent: 2017-03-10 2:28:51 PM
To: ResourceIntegration1 [/o=IMO/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=93e24d0c66024047807892e890eb1075-ResourceIntegration1]; ResourceIntegration2 [/o=IMO/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=abbde9e2158a46378d635ba3a6879869-ResourceIntegration2]; Bob Chow [/o=IMO/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=Bob Chowe33]; Joe Toneguzzo [/o=IMO/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=Joe Toneguzzo1f3]
Subject: FW: LTEP Scenario Assumptions
Attachments: IESO Assumptions for 2017 LTEP for ENERGY 20170310.docx

Fyi, we met Ministry staff Wednesday to discuss LTEP demand/supply assumptions. Attached is a summary of the discussion – outlining the assumptions that will serve as the basis for developing the LTEP reference and sensitivity cases and the scenarios the IESO will be assessing. We have shared this document with Ministry staff to confirm our understanding. Expect analysis to commence shortly after it is finalized.

Bashir Bhana, P.Eng. | Manager, Resource Integration
Planning, Legal, Indigenous Relations and Regulatory Affairs
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO)
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600 | Toronto, Ontario, M5H 1T1
416-969-6263 | bashir.bhana@ieso.ca | www.ieso.ca

From: Bonnie Chan
Sent: March 10, 2017 1:36 PM
To: tim.christie@ontario.ca
Cc: Michael Lyle; Andrew Pietrewicz; Rebecca Chen; Rahul Mittal; Simon Zhang; Andrew Trachsell; Beverly Nollert; Joyce Poon; justin.malecki@ontario.ca; Robin.Macpherson@ontario.ca
Subject: LTEP Scenario Assumptions

Tim,

Attached is the document that summarizes the discussion held on March 8 on the scenario development in anticipation for the 2017 LTEP.

Section 1 describes the assumptions that will serve as the basis for scenario development for the reference and sensitivity cases. Section 2 identifies the scenarios the IESO will be assessing.

We are seeking your comments to the document *as soon as possible* as we cannot commence our work until we have your confirmation.

Thanks,

Bonnie Chan, P.Eng. | Planner, Planning, Legal, Indigenous Relations and Regulatory Affairs
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 416.969.6273 | C: 647.926.4690
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON, M5H 1T1
Email: bonnie.chan@ieso.ca | Web: www.ieso.ca